

From: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>

To: "scheduling@ios.doi.gov" <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>, Jeffrey D Small <jeffrey_small@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Wednesday meeting

Date: Fri, 12 Jun 2020 15:39:02 +0000

Hi All,

I am checking back on the scheduling on the scheduling request that ATR submitted to have the Secretary join the Wednesday Meeting. Please keep in mind he does not have to be on the video call the entire time—if he can join for 5-10mins that would be perfect.

Please let me know if this might be possible.

Best,

Candice Boyer
Director of Scheduling and Outreach
Americans for Tax Reform
202-785-0266

> On Jun 8, 2020, at 5:03 PM, Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org> wrote:
>
> Dear Jeffrey and Scheduling Team,
>
> Could we arrange a date for the Secretary to participate in the ATR Wednesday meeting?
>
> Candice Boyer
> Director of Scheduling and Outreach
> Americans for Tax Reform
> 202-785-0266

#1363178.1